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Good afternoon,
 
Can you please provide an update on your request below?
 
Thank you,
 
 

Voter Reference Foundation 
 

data@voterreferencefoundation.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential, and may
contain information that is privileged. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender at 844-302-2109 or by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail message
and any attachment(s) from your system.
 
 
 

From: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:03 AM
To: Graber, Michaele <Michaele.Graber@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Canceled Voters
 
Hello Michaele,
 
Thank you for providing detailed instructions. I greatly appreciate it! Please find the executed form
attached.
 
Thank you again,
 

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
 

From: Graber, Michaele <Michaele.Graber@sos.iowa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 10:52 AM
To: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Canceled Voters
 
Hello All,
 
For your request, please complete a new voterlistrequest.pdf (iowa.gov) form.  For Option 1 under
jurisdiction(s), please write in Cancelled voters and for Election participation Option – specify Nov
2022 election until current day.  Once we receive your request, we will contact you for payment
since this request is separate from the statewide subscription list you receive now. 
 
Thanks, 
Michaele Graber, MPA
Administrative Assistant II
Elections Department
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
 
michaele.graber@sos.iowa.gov
515-725-0181
SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY
 

From: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:44 PM
To: Royster, Taylor <Taylor.Royster@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Canceled Voters
 
Good afternoon,
 
To provide clarification on our request, we would like detailed voter registration information as well
as voter history for every voter that was moved to canceled status from the Nov 2022 election until
current day.
 
Attached is a copy of our receipt showing that we have an active statewide voter list subscription
with your office.
 
The canceled voter information that we are requesting is not an option on the voter list request
form. Can you please let us know what selections should be made on the request form or would you
like us to submit a blank but signed form?



 
Thank you,
 
 

Voter Reference Foundation              
 

data@voterreferencefoundtion.com 

 
 
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
 

From: Royster, Taylor <Taylor.Royster@sos.iowa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 6:24 AM
To: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Canceled Voters
 
Good morning,
 
I am wanting to clarification before I start pulling reports and give you a total. You are wanting 2
separate list? One list will be the voters that moved to cancelled status since the Nov 2022 General
and then the second list will be individuals participated in the Nov 2022 election? If that is correct,
you will need to fill out a voter list request. If you can keep a copy of the voter list request that is the
best way to submit to our office instead of emailing us what you are wanting. We can’t move
forward until you provide a signed Voter List Request form so that is why I highly suggest keeping a
copy of that form if you plan to keep emailing us voter list requests.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Taylor Royster
Elections Department
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
Ph: 515-725-0180
taylor.royster@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY
 

From: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Data at Voter Reference Foundation <data@voterreferencefoundation.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Canceled Voters
 



**Secretary of State Notice**

This email is from an external source. Think before you click links or open attachments. If you believe this
email is phishing, please email this as an attachment to the SOS Help Desk.

Greetings,
 
Our organization would like to request the following:
 
Voter registration data for all voters removed or canceled from any voter list (e.g. active list, inactive
list, suspended list, purged list, deleted list, etc.) between November 8, 2022 and present date, along
with voting history/credit data for each voter that voted in the November 8, 2022, general election,
including the method of voting (election day polling place, absentee, early, etc.), and the voting
jurisdiction the vote occurred in.
 
This request is being made under the National Voter Registration Act of 1993, 52 U.S.C. § 20501, et.
seq., and specifically 52 U.S.C. § 20507(i).

 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
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




